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CAVU I, LLC.
9420 S Magnolia Avenue
Ocala, FL 34476

April 3, 2007
Doc # LO5000048170

Division of Corporatians
" “Annual Report Section
PO Box 6850
Tallahassee, FL 32314

To Whom It May Concern:

Per a conversation I had with your representative Marsha, I am enclosing $50.00 for
2007’s UBR Report along with the revised application from 2006. As we discussed, this
company will be reinstated and the reinstatement fee will be waived due to the fact that

we never received notification about our 2006 application being rejected.
S——

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 352-237-3330, Monday
“through Friday, 8 AM-to 4 PM. Thank you'in-advance for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,
Michele Savas
Executive Secretary

Enclosures (2)
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